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Hr. W.E. Schmidt 
Service Manager 
Singer Graflex. Inc, 
3750 Monroe Ave. 
Rochester, fi. Y. 14603 
Dear Mr. Schmidti

Re: Invoice #R007541
Custoer Code 30-000-999

I am sending you £hree transparencies exposed 
in holder #1284 all of which show fogging of the lower 
right hand corner. My holders are all numbered so that I 
can use them in rotation. With 36 double holders each 
side is reused approximately every 72 exposures. On my 
last assignmentin-Greece and Turkey this holder was used 
three times, the results of which you can plainly ese.
No other 'sheets of , film were fogged,

I always remove and replace the slides under 
a focusing cloth.

Ritiway holders carry a warranty I understand 
against such malfunction.

Yours truly,


